

Sockbridge & Tirril Parish Council

Clerk to the Council: Rachael Kelly

5 Lark Field, Penrith, Cumbria, CA11 7NY; 01768 863900

To Members of Sockbridge & Tirril Parish Council

You are duly summoned/required to attend the next meeting of Sockbridge & Tirril Parish Council to be held at 5.30pm on **Monday 7 March** 2016 at Tirril Reading Rooms

AGENDA

1.	Apologies - To receive any apologies from councillors
2.	Declaration of Interests a. Register of Interests: Councillors are reminded of the need to update their register of interests b. To declare any personal interests in items on the agenda and their nature. c. To declare any prejudicial interests in items on the agenda and their nature (Councillors with prejudicial interests must leave the room for the relevant items)
3.	Confirmation of Minutes - To consider the approval of the minutes of the last meeting of the Council.
4.	New Parish Councillors - To welcome the new Parish Councillors.
5.	Public Participation - Residents are invited to give their views and question the Parish Council on issues on this agenda, or raise issues for future consideration at the discretion of the Chairman. These questions need to be sent to the Clerk no later than midday one clear working day before the meeting.
6.	District & County Councillor Representation - To receive an update and any information from the Eden District Councillor & Cumbria County Councillor
7.	Parish Plan – To discuss the proposed parish plan with Hellen Aitken
8.	Bus Shelter – To receive an update on the Bus Shelter repairs
9.	Footway Lighting – To discuss the updated footway lighting report from EDC, and any further developments
10.	Catchment Pond for Ladybeck – To discuss, as requested by Cllr David Owens
11.	Ladybeck Bridge – To discuss, as requested by Cllr Haydn Morris
12.	Parish Council Notice Board – To discuss the notice board at Tirril Reading Rooms
13.	Boundaries between Sockbridge & Tirril – To discuss, as requested at the previous meeting under Public Participation
14.	Bridge Closures – To discuss any updates
15.	Highways Update - To receive an update on any highways issues.
16.	Clerk's Update Correspondence Bank Signatories – to agree which Parish Councillors to be included as signatories on the bank accounts. CiLCA Clerks Pension
17.	Planning Applications To consider any recently received applications and ratify any responses since the last meeting: 16/10124 – Fallowfield Margate Cross, Tirril
18.	Finance To receive an update of the monies received and paid out since the last meeting. To authorise payments To discuss the contributions towards the CiLCA course for the Clerk To discuss the upcoming internal audit To discuss the asset register To discuss the financial risk assessment
19.	Grants – For the Parish Council to consider the grant requests for: 1 – Queen's Birthday 2 – Tirril & Sockbridge Reading Rooms 3 – Tirril Times
20.	Next meeting Monday 9 May 5.30pm, Location Tirril Reading Rooms.

Distribution: Councillors Greening, Morris, Owens, Phillips, & Relph

28 February 2016 - Rachael Kelly, Clerk to Sockbridge & Tirril Parish Council